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From: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 8:02 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Add FEIN to new LLC filing
Attachments: EIN Assignment. Brian's Cutting Edge Lawn Service, LLC (00232281).PDF

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Safisfaction Survey

From: Kim Stanfield [mailto:kstanfield@hoganlawfirm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 5:04 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: stann44man@yahco.com

Subject: Add FEIN to new LLC filing

Florida Division of Corporations

Dear Sir or Madam:

This Firm is pleased to represent Melvin Stanley Norfleet and Brian's Cutting Edge
Lawn Service, LLC — Document No. @W— )

Please add the following FEIN to your record for Brian’s Cutting Edge Lawn Service,
LLC: 27-3504221

For verification, | attach the IRS notice assigning the numberto the LLC. -

Thank you.

Kim M. Stanfield
l o

Post Office Box 485
Brooksville, Florida 34605
(352) 799-8423 Telephone
(352) 799-8294 Facsimile

kstanficld@@hoganiawfirm.com

NOTICE: This Email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C.§§ 2510-2521, is confidential and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. Please teply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure. To the extent this email contains federal tax advice, such advice was not intended to be used, and cannet be used by any

taxpayer, for the purpose of (i} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or {ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any
transaction or maner addressed herein.
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